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From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: 

To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Attachments: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Report August 2OlO.xlsx 

Friday, October 15, 2010 7:58 AM 

FW: FL Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

From: JOHNSON, JERRY E (ATTOPS) [mailto:jj1881@att.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:48 PM 
To: greg.follensbee@att.com; Jerry Hallenstein; SIRIANNI, MARYROSE (ATTSI); David Rich; Raquel Tully; Lisa Harvey 
Cc: HAWKINS, SHEILA (ATTOPS); DRUMMOND, MARYLEE (ATTOPS); JOHNSON, JERRY E (ATTOPS); GARNER, TREVA H 
(ATTOPS); RAINWATER JR., TOMMY (ATTOPS); PATE, RON (ATTOPS); MILLER, GLEN D (ATTOPS); DYSART, WILLIAM R 
(ATTOPS); HATCH, TRACY W (Legal) 
Subject: FL Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC- 10-00 16-PCO-TP, issued January 5,20 10, in 
Docket No. 000 12 1 A-TP, no Tier I1 payment was processed for August 20 10 activity. Attached is a spreadsheet of the 
remedy amounts withheld and previous months' adjustments by subrnetric. If you require any additional information, 
please advise. 

Jerry E. Johnson 

Area Mgr. - Regulatory Relations 

AT&T Southeast Network Services 

404-927-5 5 86 

jj 188 1 @att.com 

This communication may contain information that is privileged, or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please note that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who 
receives this message in error should notifjl the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from 
his or her computer. 
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